MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, May 13, 2019, 7:30 P.M.
AGENDA
Call To Order:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Roll Call: Dolan, Frasier, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega
Approval of Minutes: Committee Meeting April 22, 2019

Regular Meeting April 22, 2019
Executive Session April 22, 2019

Approval of Disbursements: Warrant - 042419, 043019, 050319, 050419, 050719, 051319 -
$331,339.09
042219 = $594.43

Correspondence: Thank you letter from IAPD

Old Business: 1. Accept 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

2. Approve Contract for Community Center Build Out
3. Rename Museum

New Business: 1. Swearing in of Newly Elected Board Members
2. Election of Board Officers
3. Appomtment of FOIA Officers

Board Business:

Executive Session: Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1);
Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(5); Imminent or
Pending Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(11)
Collective Bargaining or Salary Schedules 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)
Action on Items Discussed in Executive Session, if Necessary

Visitors:

Adjournment:



Rules for Public Comment;

A. At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson
will advise the public:

1. The amount of time permitted for public comment;

2.. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;

3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony and general questions; and

4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group.

B. Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines
that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or
evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.

C. Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all
comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person.

D. Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later
than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the
number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii)
the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented
by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the
Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for
that meeting.

1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes
for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes.

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3)
minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes.

E. The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions
shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during
the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting.

F. All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous
or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the
presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end.

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting



Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Committee of the Whole
April 22,2019

The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District was called to order at 7:00 pm by President DOLAN.

Present were Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA.
Staff present included Executive Director RESNICK, Golf Operations Manager BROLLEY,
Golf Course Superintendent DORUFF, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG,
Superintendent of Recreation LAPORTE and Superintendent of Business Services &
Technology McINERNEY.

Executive Director RESNICK asked the Board for any feedback on the reformatting of the
Committee Meeting agenda. President DOLAN said the format is fine and if discussion needs to
carry over to the Regular Board Meeting, it can happen.

The Board reviewed the update on the 2019 Workplan. Commissioner ORTEGA asked if the
updates could be included in Board reports. Executive Director RESNICK said some items are
included but on a quarterly basis, the Board will be updated on all workplan items. President
DOLAN said he liked having all the updates in one document. Commissioner FRASIER said he
remembers discussion about increasing resident and non-resident golf rates the same amount.
President DOLAN agreed. Executive Director RESNICK said she remembered discussion about
the Barefoot Bay rates. Golf Operations Manager BROLLEY said he did not recall any
discussion about the increase in the rates and the reason for them not being the same is the large
gap between resident and non-resident. President DOLAN said the change had already been
made and golf staff needed to be able to make sound business decisions but his recollection of
the discussion was different.

The Board was reminded that playground equipment at Fairhaven and Hanrahan Parks was being
replaced. The equipment was purchased through the Playcore grant, was already delivered and
ready for installation once a contract is awarded. Commissioner ORTEGA mentioned hearing
from residents that they like the expression swings and asked if one was included.
Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG said those swings needed a specific size
frame and as swing frames are replaced, they can be added. The ones that are in place now are at
parks that already had the correct size frame. Commissioner McGRATH asked if grants received
by the District were tracked. He was told they are. The Board requested this information be
included in the quarterly workplan update.

The Board was informed that staff had researched the purchase of a 300 gallon sprayer for the
golf course. Two purchase programs and one retailer were contacted. The price through the
National IPA was the best price.

Executive Director RESNICK told the Board an Executive Session would be held for the
discussion of personnel and real estate lease or purchase.



The Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm.

Secretary



MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
PARK COMMISSIONERS, MUNDELEIN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD MONDAY, APRIL 22 2019 AT 7:30 P.M. AT THE
MUNDELEIN COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION OFFICES,
1401 NORTH MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS

The regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at
7:40 p.m. by President DOLAN and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the Pledge
of Allegiance.

He then directed the secretary to call the roll. Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER,
KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA were present. Staff present included Executive
Director RESNICK, Golf Operations Manager BROLLEY, Golf Course Superintendent
DORUFF, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG, Superintendent of
Recreation LAPORTE and Superintendent of Business Services & Technology
MCcINERNEY.

Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve the minutes of the Budget Hearing,
Committee Meeting, Regular Meeting and Executive Session of April 8, 2019, second by
Commissioner McGRATH. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any corrections or additions and none were made. A voice vote was taken with all
voting yes.

President DOLAN suggested moving the presentation from representatives of Carriage
Crossing up. The Board agreed. Dan Shapiro, attorney for Carriage Crossing thanked the
Board for allowing them to present and introduced Carrie Boone and Brenda Hearn Mr.
Shapiro said the developer appreciated the Park District’s offer to reduce the impact fees,
but was seeking a larger reduction. Ms. Hearn presented the philosophy of Carriage
Crossing facilities. They are a private pay, assisted living facility with some memory care
units. Their goal is to create a sense of community for residents. Ms. Hearn suggested
they could offer the District $10,000 each year for five years for scholarships for seniors
who needed assistance affording programs. Commissioner McGRATH asked how many
employees they would have. Ms. Hearn said about 50 and Ms. Boone said this would be
total employees so not all would be on site at any given time. Commissioner ORTEGA
asked what the range of ages would be. Ms. Hearn said the average nationwide is 84
years old. President DOLAN thanked the visitors for their time and said the Board would
make a decision at the next meeting.

President DOLAN asked another visitor if he had anything for the Board. Ron Greenberg
congratulated Commissioners Ortega and McGrath on being re-elected to the Board.



Meeting Minutes
April 22, 2019
Page Two

Commissioner FRASIER moved to approve Warrants 041019, 041619, 041919 and
042219 in the amount of $329,849.56 second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President
DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none were raised.
A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners FRASIER, ORTEGA, McGRATH,
KNUDSON and DOLAN voting yes.

Commissioner KNUDSON moved to place the March Financials on file, second by
Commissioner McGRATH. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
KNUDSON, McGRATH, FRASIER, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

Commissioner FRASIER moved to place the January Police Report on file, second by
Commissioner McGRATH. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners FRASIER,
McGRATH, KNUDSON, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes

Board Business
President DOLAN said the County had certified the results of the election and he
congratulated Commissioners Ortega and McGrath on their re-election.

The Board reviewed the bids for the installation of playground equipment at Fairhaven
and Hanrahan Parks. Commissioner ORTEGA moved to award a contract to GLI
Services in an amount not to exceed $60,000 for the installation of playground equipment
at Fairhaven and Hanrahan Parks, second by Commissioner McGRATH. President
DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions. Commissioner
McGRATH asked about the process for bidding out this type of work. Staff informed him
that this project was unique because the equipment was already purchased through the
IPRA Playcore grant so only the installation was bid. The recent work at Holcomb Park
was bid out for the construction of the entire park. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners ORTEGA, McGRATH, FRASIER, KNUDSON and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN said staff researched pricing for a 300 gallon sprayer for the golf
course. Golf Course Superintendent corrected the original report and informed the Board
it is a Toro 5800. Commissioner FRASIER moved to purchase a Toro 5800 Sprayer for
$54,250.85 through the National Intergovernmental Alliance, second by Commissioner
KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any
questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.



Meeting Minutes
April 22, 2019
Page Three

President DOLAN said a new stretch trainer had been purchased and the current piece
was no longer needed. Commissioner KNUDSON moved to declare the Precor Stretch
Trainer as surplus property and available for sale, second by Commissioner ORTEGA.
President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none
were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners KNUDSON, ORTEGA,
FRASIER, McGRATH and DOLAN voting yes.

Staff Reports
Golf

President DOLAN asked about the dates the course would be closed for aerifying. Golf
Operations Manager BROLLEY said the work was completed ahead of schedule and the
course was only closed part of the day on April 22. President DOLAN congratulated staff
on completing the work ahead of schedule. Golf Course Superintendent DORUFF said
the nice weather was very helpful..

Parks

Commissioner FRASIER asked if a thank you letter was sent to the Village for the trees
they donated. He was told one had not, but this would be done. Commissioner ORTEGA
asked about installing cameras at the Diamond Lake Sports Complex to deter potential
vandals. President DOLAN asked if the people driving four wheel vehicles were coming
in the main gate and was told they are not. Staff will look into current technology and
report back to the Board regarding the feasibility of cameras.

Recreation

President DOLAN said the most recent brochure looked wonderful. Commissioner
ORTEGA asked about the results of the most recent dance competition. Superintendent
of Recreation LAPORTE said he did not have those but would find out and report back to
the Board. Commissioner McGRATH asked about AYSO enrollment. He was told their
registration is down a little. President DOLAN asked if softball leagues were down at
other park districts. Superintendent of Recreation LAPORTE said some districts reported
the same issue. The problem seems to be the typical softball player is aging and the
younger people are not interested. He is discussing with other park districts about
forming a league where teams from other park districts play each other. Commissioner
KNUDSON asked if painting twice a year at Dunbar was typical. Superintendent of
Recreation LAPORTE said with the heavy use from Rec Connect and Day Camp, the
walls get very scuffed and the District will paint twice a year to keep the facility looking
good. President DOLAN asked about the egg hunt. Superintendent of Recreation
LAPORTE said staff would like to revamp the event as it is too chaotic. Attendance was
estimated over 1,200 people.



Meeting Minutes
April 22, 2019
Page Four

Business Services

Commissioner KNUDSON asked about the elimination of fax lines. Superintendent of
Business Services & Technology McINERNEY said the District had numerous phone
lines for fax machines that were no longer in service and that a fax service will be used.
The District will maintain two fax lines through this service, but there will be no actual
fax machine. The service is HIPA and PCI secure. President DOLAN asked about the
audit. He was informed the auditor will present the audit to the Board at the May 11
meeting. Commissioner ORTEGA asked if the fire suppressant system was ever flushed.
Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG said the system is tested an inspected
annually.

President DOLAN announced service anniversaries: Nicole Schaller, 1 year; Dian Woo,
15 years; Steve Yeazell, 20 years; Ron Doruff, 21 years; and Bill Brolley, 19 years.

Commissioner FRASIER moved to adjourn to Executive Session for the purpose of
Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1) and Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(5),
second by Commissioner ORTEGA. A voice vote was taken with all voting yes.

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 9:20 p.m.

President DOLAN said the Board discussed the Executive Director performance and
merit increase. Commissioner FRASIER moved to award a merit increase to the
Executive Director as discussed in Executive Session, second by Commissioner
ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions
and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners FRASIER,
ORTEGA, KNUDSON, McGRATH and DOLAN voting yes.

There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 9:21 p.m.
second by Commissioner McGRATH. The motion was unanimously approved.

Secretary



48 P

lllinois Association of Park Districts

May 2, 2019

Margaret Resnick

Executive Director

Mundelein Park & Recreation District
1401 N Midlothian Rd

Mundelein, IL 60060

Dear Margaret,
Thank you for attending our 2019 Parks Day at the Capitol!

The Mundelein Park & Recreation District had an outstanding display with great
information to share with legislators, Illinois State Capitol staff, media and the public in
attendance that day.

We had a wonderful event complete with excellent media coverage, numerous legislator
visits and an impressive amount of traffic throughout the Capitol. Our message, OSLAD
— A Legacy for Future Generations, was well-received, and | know that it left an indelible
impression on everyone who walked through the halls of the Capitol on April 30.

Again, thank you so much for the time that you spent and the attention to detail that you
clearly gave to making this day such a great success.

My Best iersonal Regards,

Peter M. Murphy, Esq., CAE, IOM
President/CEO

C: Kevin Dolan, Board President

TLLINGIS P,

’ Y
211 East Monroe Street » Springfield, I 62701-1186  217-523-4554 « 217-523-4273 fax  www.llparks.org 4 Kl %
The park disirict license plate helps fund youth programs - visit www.cyberdriveillinois.com fo support this program. R



MEETING REMINDER
MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019

7:00 pm Committee Meeting
7:30 pm Regular Board Meeting

Update

. First Quarter Financial Report
Indian Creek Subdivision Meeting
Succession Planning Meeting
Marketing Report
Recreational Marijuana
Property Tax Appeal

Gym Floor Refinishing
Driving Range Update

. Ice Rink Update

10. PDRMA

11. Executive Director’s Vacation
12. Executive Session

00N U W

Action Items

Accept 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Approve Contract for Community Center Room Build Out
Rename Museum

Swear-In Newly Elected Board Members

Election of Board Officers

Appointment of FOIA Officers

o thiE s s



Meeting Reminder
May 13, 2019
Page 2

Updates
Enclosed is the First Quarter Financial Report. This is the new format that was discussed

by the Board

I met with a resident from the Indian Creek subdivision off of Midlothian Road. This is
the subdivision that is in the Village of Long Grove and the Mundelein Park &
Recreation District. They are interested in having a park in the neighborhood. This
resident is on the Community Enhancement Committee and shared with ideas with Derek
Solberg and 1. Because the land she is suggested using is owned by the Homeowners
Association, I suggested she first get approval from the HOA and we could than discuss
an agreement that would outline ownership, maintenance, liability, etc.

Two meetings were held May 8™ to discuss succession planning with any staff that was
interested. We had 30 staff attend. Each person shared what their aspirations were and I
will now meet with the supervisor to develop a plan to help each employee grow.

The First Quarter Marketing Report was left out of the last Board meeting packet.

As the Illinois Legislators consider legalizing recreational marijuana, I wanted to see if
the Board has any concerns or directions they want the Park District to take. Views on
this range from “it should be treated like alcohol as a legal substance (i.e. you can use it
on your free time but not at work) to anyone who uses should not be allowed to work.
The enclosed ordinance was recently passed by the Village of Vernon Hills.

One property tax appeal was filed with the County; One Medline Place is assessed at
$7,168,177 and they are secking a reduction to $$6,660,377. The County handles appeals.

The gym floor at the Community Center will be refinished and the facility will be closed
May 23, 24 & 25.

Staff met again with the architect and wetland consultant regarding the driving range
Steeple Chase. We intend to be out to bid by August with construction starting in the
fall.

I met with a vendor regarding the ice coils for an outdoor rink. He submitted a proposal
that is within our budget. According to our attorney, we will have to bid this project out.
Staff will prepare specifications for a bid.

At the recent PDRMA Membership Assembly, the enclosed summary of the benefits we
have received from being a member. If anyone would like the complete Annual Report,
please let me know.

I will be on vacation from May 27 through June 7, returning to the office June 10.



Meeting Reminder
May 13, 2019
Page 3

An Executive Session is scheduled for the discussion of personnel and real estate.

Action Items

Jamie Wilke from Lauterbach & Amen will be at the Committee Meeting to present the
2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Per State statute, an audit must be
completed and filed with the State Comptroller within 180 days after the close of the
fiscal year.

Staff recommends accepting the 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as
prepared by Lauterbach & Amen.

Staff has been working with Brown & Root on designing the build out of the space to be
occupied by NovaCare. This is the same firm we worked with for the remodel of the
Regent Center and they are part of the National Joint Purchasing program. The majority
of the project will be paid by NovaCare, but there is additional work to the “spin room”
that will be paid for from funds budgeted for Community Center renovations.

Staff recommends awarding a contract to Brown & Root for the Community Center Room
Build Out in the amount of $69,892.95

Since our museum will no longer be managed by the Historical Society of the Fort Hill
Country, there has been discussion about the current name of Fort Hill Heritage Museum.
Most people do not know what Fort Hill refers to and staff as well as the Mundelein
Historical Commission members feel Mundelein Heritage Museum is a better name.

Staff recommends renaming the museum to Mundelein Heritage Museum.

The two newly re-elected Board members will be sworn in.
As this is the Annual Meeting of the Board, there will be an election of Officers.

Since Human Resource Manager Anthony Nitti left the District in January, we have only
had one FOIA Officer. Human Resource Manager Sarah Bannon has agreed to take the
FOIA training through the Attorney General’s website and serve as our second FOIA
Officer.

Staff recommends appointing Executive Director Margaret Resnick and Human Resource
Manager Sarah Bannon as FOIA Officers.



2ot

Jeah a1 JO pua 3y} 18 9|qeJOARY BUI| WONAG BY3 B ||IM I0JBUIPIODT]) JAELIY 211 WL Aaudl SUIAeS Aq asny, AV4 Avd %0LP00T | T9°999°9T$ | 81°SZE'SIS 18'859'TS Al woyog sHNAYY
{SzT'23) 590} @aa)ai 59| JuEDW ||Eqiasen HPa3) 10} Talled SLIOY Jamay AVd Avd %8E'SS- | (ze'26V'LTS) | 18'560'PTS ET'E6STES sainyipuadx3 s33ajyy
pue 'saBem 553) Ul paynsau s|euas Sangpues Jemad (00z'L$) SaFem ssa| Uy Jupynsaa ARy (1N LIELS 1 UPIP JOIBUIPIOCD IDIYIV,
3ouRiaip ay3 dn Supew pue jea.8 3ujop |je 23eley pue wesuc)| 1e8png up AV4NN %092 {(tz0ess) | ez1Ir'Ees 00'2ST°€ES ANUAARY SII|YIY
SHOdS ‘SIuUBL S)IyM pajjaauel weigosd as pasop Alioey soRseuWAS ‘uonedatuied sss| pey [jegAs|ion uado pue ||eqsEq YINoA
41234 10038 JUR.14N3 3y} BulYoIeLL 15E9) JE SN 11M IGIOAR) B 0 )00] 399UUOD J3Y {[B) PUR dWe3 JALULINS 1oy SIU3W|joIUD Ales Avd Avd %09°'v8P- | EV'6BI'TTS | ¥1r088’'8S (66°80€°Z$) aur wouog pooyppyd Apey
S3.NS0[2 J3YILIM O) INP UMOP 535037 JE)5 pue Weldnad Jandiwod [eniIesucd pareujw3 Avd Avd %Z6LT- | (69°6ZL°€S) | OE'6L0°LTS 66'808°0Z$ saunmpuadx3 pooyppyd Ajeg
Adenuer uf suapmIs sJow [EUORIPPY Avd Avd %TE OV PLBSY'LS | ¥L'656'9TS 00°00S'81$ anuasay pooyppyd Apes
338pnq ulyum Sulluiopad Wouy pung ujwWPY UOKEAIIRY BU3 d33Y J|IM 38y} UMOUY ST SUIIOU BN SI) 1Y Avd Avd %bL'S- | 66°266'2TS |(v9'SEE'ETZS)  |(£9'TEE'9TZS) 3uf] WO UjWPY UoREaIIRY
AglA ul apew aseyaund “yuawdinba 33, y) 000°e$ P2398png “sanlan Singpues 1oy ||iq PaAadal Jou aaeH|  199png up Avd %9E - {0t085°TTS) | £€9'99£'€52$ £0°LVESITS S2JMIpuddX3 UILUPY UCIIE31DAY
1R8pNg Uey) JaNNaq Yonul BUIOP s{elual Jequng pue sAOYSHIOM JUBAS pUE PRads UBL1 000 55 Ag JaYBIY 3534a3u| Av4 Avd %T9'E 652V TS | 66°L2VOFS OF'STO'6ES ANUAASY UILPY UClEIDaY
338pNng uyum Buiusopiad wouy puny JPny ay3 dosy ||m 1ey) umouy st SuIyIou ‘SwN syl ly|  398pna ug AVINN | %IB'€EBY | (£6'L€6'0TS) |(64°B6T’ETS) (z8°092°28) au] woyog upny
128pnq Japun aq |jim suadxa Jauenb puodas ‘pajdadyxe uey) JaBe| sem yipne oy Juawhed Jsa4|  198png uo AvANN | %9928y | €S¥E6’0TS | 00°002°E€TS L¥'S9T'TS sanypuadxl ypny
198pnq yojew o3 pardadxa ase suofdaiod enuanal xey| 398png ug AV4ANN %B86'EL- {Pr°es) L7415 S9'vS anuaAsY Ipny
133png uiyum Suiuropad wouy pung SDUBINSU| BUYY daa) |||m deyl mouy 5 BUIIOU ‘B Syl 1y|  J98png uQ Avd %9T"S- wve'es |Isz'695vvs) (£6'€66°9Y5) 3U[] WONOY SIUBNSU]|
Papasu uaa.s |elpaw 39A0idwa 3uo Auo pue alpng uey) Jama AyBis wiiwaid yingad|  393png ug Avd %ve's- | (85'990'2$) | 0L¥8SYrS 8T'TS0LYS sa.n3|puadx3 aaueinsuy
398pnq yojew o) pajdadye sse suayda)0d anuasas xel|  3a8png ug AVANN %Y0'EL- (98°Tv3) Sr'STS TELSS 3NUAA3Y asuensu|
323png uiyim Sujwiopad WoJy pung 32104 Sy3 dad) [[IM 18y} UMOUY 51 SuIyIou BWNR S| lY|  edpng uQ AVINN 9%50°0 {€T°219) |[(€6'0Z0"STS) (08'800°'523) 3up) woyoq adljod
sasuadxa pa3adpng paaoxa (Iim 1eyl umowy st Suipon|  198png ug AVANN %0070 90°0% +6'720°5ZS 88'¥20°STS sa5uadx3 31|0d
198png yojew 03 paJ0adxX3 BUE SUOIDA|0d anuaAal Xe)|  188png uQ AVANN %90°SL- (£0°TTS) T0vS 80°'9TS 2NU3AY 321|0d
S3AJDS3) PUN4 WNISN Woly pied aq [jim ‘pa3aBpng 10U sem 1ry) paseqaund duag juaidinba man AVANN Avd %I SE- TLT695  |loT°ObE'TS) (t8'1€6'TS) 3U|] WOROF WNISNA
suonelado wnasniy aroadwt 03 papasUl aq ||t sasudXa [BUORIPPE “USISILILIO) [B110STH MAU B3 YIIM, AVINN Avd %0g'se- | (0£7699) |8TOVZTS 88°TE6'TS $34n)puadx3 WNsny
133pnq ydgjew 0} pa1dadxa SJe suoRda||od anuasal xe) |  328png ug AV %6Z VT 1003 80°08 1005 INUBAZY WNISNA
198png ujylim Buuiiopad wouy puny LoNes.daY |B13dS 3y dasy 1)Im Jey3 umouy s| SUIIoU ‘BW S 1Y 323png ug AVd %S0°06- vegrees |(50'606%) {62'LE168) auf] WoROR UONEIDY [ejdads)
sagem uj puiyaq wesdoid saipog Ayl eaH/spulN AyyesH 1@k wewdinba Aue paseddind Jou aaey|  193png uQ AV3 %LET8- |(8L26V°L8) 6£'22L1S LT'0TT'6S saunypuadxg uoneaday jeads
uo passed pey oym JIquIaL saIpog AYHESH/SPUIN YIBBH € Jo AjjLLE; 34 LD} P3AI233] SBM UOI1eUap V| Av4 AVd %DE'L98 | 96'0ELS YEEI8S €785 SNUIAIY UOKEIJIIJY je1oads
123pnq upypm Bujuuopiad Wouy suoliesad 10D dasy s 18y umou S| Fuiou ‘Swisiyily|  198png ug AVd %T'TT- | 16'86Y'TES  |(vE'Lvs'TSTS)  [(SB'9b0'ELTS) auf] woynog J|oo
$9IAISS JBUOISS301d PUR *S)00] JJeWsS ‘S|edjLUYd ‘jan 4O UOMBUIGLIOS uj 1aSpng majag 000°0T$ J3yioue ‘judy ojul|  133png up Avd %cT0T- [(€8'€£0'028) | 0T'06T8LIS E0'VIE'BETS sainyipuadx3 j|09
8108 ||0sAed pue ges uiaue s1e| o asneasq 000" yTS UMOP dJe safem ‘1a8png o3 paseduiod 00012 In0ge Ag umop sasuadxs
2dueuAUIEW Inq (SGN|D JO $1aS WOISN3 Bul||3s pue J3IJes Ul Ssipusyaiaw Suinas) 000°£$ I0qe Aq JaA0 sesuadxa suonesado Jjog
AeJ 95 dn [|eI3A0 05 * 3sipueYdIaL Uy dn Inq “(judy Ul dn)y2sel 40 pua ay3 1e anUaAal 83; UBAIS Uf pulyaq AuSlis|  183png Uo Avd %EY'S | BO'STYTS 9Z'ZrL'oTs 8T'LIE'SZS anuaAsy J|09
193png ulynm Bujwiopad wouy uswiedaq syded auy daay || 1EY) UmoLy 5 3011100 ‘SR SN 1Y|  198png ug Avd %00'9- | TE'ELE'CTS  [(oT09e'zezs) |(R9'eeL’s82s) auy] woog syleq
1es peos pue spsfoid yled ‘juswdinbs jews ‘aoueusiuiew| 198png ug Avd %60'L-  |(6T'€18°025) | 00°€79'2£2$ 6T'9EV E6TS saimjpuadxy syled
SI2IY2A “13Z1|118)/5(EIWBYD ‘SWIOIUN ‘UOIIII|0I SNyl ‘(AInful 01 anNp aaea| U0 Yels) saSem 14 Ul s3suadxe paadpng uey) ssa7
uado sf ysune| 2y} un pazjudooal Jou s1 3 ‘Y2Je Ul pa3adpng A3oaLioour sem UauneT Jeog WoisNUsARY|  199png UQ AVANN %0676~ |(L9°6EV'ES) 06'2797$ 25°70L'¢S 3NUIARY SHJed
138png uiyim Bujwuopad WoL UoKENSILIWIPY 23810d0) d=a3 |jiM 1B UMGLY 5] BUILI0N S 5107 1 12dpng up Avd %SY'T- | LE'SOT'TS {€8°669T85) {0z°s06’z8$) aup wonog ujwpy 3jesodio)
pajadpng 10U uopisues; Juawnedaq ssauisng Jojy Jue3nsuo)|  388png uo AV4NN %IEE | ¥9ve0'Ls TEIST'6T2S 89°971'2T2S sa.nypuadx3 uitipy 818104103
P3)23pNQIapun Sem anuaAa. 153133 AV4 AV4 %LE9 | TO0EZ'8S 6V TSY'LETS 8K 1ZT62TS SNUARY Uiwpy ajesodio)
)| pugJes) ABjun/aed | Jep % JeA § |1en3dy ala 1adpng GLA 1UN6Y

uoday [BPURULY JaLEND IST 6T0Z
PUISIA Hed UIB[PPUNA



(4 >k

ANLI3ARL 35BBI3U| 0 SN MOJ[€ [|IM ||B) PUE JBWLLNS U SISSR|2 MBU BY) 3Ad)j2g AV4 Avd %65°55 96'768$ | 8T'66V°ZS TT'909'TS QUM woyog SUY [einjn)
saljddns pue jyeys ssaj Suisn ‘pagoadxa uey) Suluun sassep ssa]|  jaSpng uQ Avd %or'99- | (96°029'7$) | z8'22E’1S 8L'EVG'ES sa.mIpuadx3 SUY [esnnd)
anuarasuodn| 3adpng ug AVINN YT TE- (00'8ZL'T8) | 00'ZZ8'ES 00'055°SS$ SNUIARY SUY |eimynD
Ya3e3 o) swesBoad pue sduies J3wwns |esanss pauueld aaeH “AJOISIY Inoym 133png S18WNSI 03 pey ‘ease wesdord mau e sisiy|
123pnq yym dn yo3eD 03 BNUSASI MOJ[E PUE SILIEND PJIY) PLE BLOI3S U] MOJS PINOYS sasuadxg|  3adpng ug AVANN %829z | {eg286't8) |(06°055'65) (£5°€95°£$) aur] wojog ajueq
suonnadod puaie o3 yels 104 353png AlJadoud jou piq *sassepd Jadle) AVANN AVANN %ISLE 8L'S8Y'BS | £0'SEE'GES S7'6¥8°0€S saJnyipuadx3 adueq
013np Suiyjels a.ow Suisn seSepioys Ajddns o3 anp paidadye Uey) Ja1jiea SUDAATWIND 10} PRJRISIFAI PUE TIUNISLOI PaseydIng
*JUDUJ|04ud WeJFoud 1ua1ind SA0QER 10 18 3q 03 WeaJo.d |je4 Sied|oiuy Jead) Avd Avd %I6'LT Tr'86v'9% | ET'¥BL'6TS 70'S8T'€TS 3INUIABY ddueq
SIY3 O3u PRNURUOD YIYM JUBW||01U3 J3YBIY Sem 3dag 3se} pue weiSoid Aejy-1dag e | 3dueq "pe)dad e ueys JUaWLY|oIUS 1BYSIH
328pnq uo Sujwopiad WOLL 004 100pU| Sy 438 [[1M Jey umouy 5| Buiylou ‘BWR SIYI Y|  ladpng up AV4 %6995~ | E€0'VEV'STS |(LZ°0TBTTS) (o€ vb czs) auf] wopog |004 Joopul
41eaA ay1 1o} 398pnq U0 Bujaq aledidnuy "paldadxs Uey) Jole| saul Sue| puE deA j0od paJapl0|  399png UQ AV4 %08'01- | (STIv1'ss) | ST'8Lv’evs 0E'619'LYS s34n)ipuadx3 |00d JOopu|
paemIcy SUIAOW SIY3 1931103 1M *100d 3U3 0) 3uj08 B1e SAIYSISqUIBIA SSaulld JO aBeIURdIad JaleaId e asnedaq peaye |3m|  198png ug AV4 %2505 88'767°0TS | BY'Z99'0€% 00°6LE°02S ANUIASY |004 JOTPU|
123pnq uey} 123334 BujOp WOy pUN4 1IUUOJ IDY Y3 Ay (1M T} UADLY 51 BULI0N SLU[ 1) 3y, Avd Avd %BE'EY bL'SES'6TS | 69°SETOLS 56°665'9r$ aun woyog dwe) Aeg/1dauuc) say
J3ytenb 35113 3y3 4aYe |13un uaddey 3,upip suop (Bunuted) 2oueud3UNRIA 5UIP(ING "SOL Pjal} JO SABP U pajjeoued Avd Avd %1Sve- | (b6'STE'TTS) | TT'Y6Y'L9S S0'0TY'68% satnjipuadx3 dwe) Aeq/1auun) 38y
aJam swe.Soud Yo sAep Y3 Jo WS ASNLIZY $53) SAsUSAXS ALY P31 "USYO BI0W UMO 1BY3 Bullg SPDf BSNRI3G SYILUS/POOy
U0 Buines "xaLI0A Jejod 01 3np sAep M3y B UNJ J,UPIP OSIY "PaJIY JBABU NG JeqUNQ 18 JAqWBL JBIS IXP Ue O} payagpng
1834 S1Y) 193UU07 I3Y Ul SPEY $O JAGLUNY PIOITY AV Avd %09°S 08'619'LS | 08'6Z9EVTS 00'0T0°9ETS anuasay dwe) Aeq/1rauun) 28y
133pnq uyum Sujuiopad woly saenby daay M JL3J UMOUY $) Sulyiou ‘Swi syl y|  1a8png ug AVd %99'Z- TL'E9T'TS |(Z8'vIs'zvs) (£5°8£9°€vS) auf wonog saenby|
Jaysenb sy pajaBpnq saanypuadxa 03 8sop Alep|  323png uo Avd %Y6E- (vO'vSL'TS) | avselzvs 05'6Y5'vrS saunypuadx3 sanenby
PaA03J AjjealdAs aAry am alegal 15dad e Buialadal Jou o3 anp 00SS Hoys| 198png up AV4ANN %BL LY (€€°0659) ¥9°08Z% 16'0/8% ANU3ARY sazenby
DHOM [BILI133]3 313 03 3P Yiuout ano) e sem yaiel {000'ZTS+) 13PN AV 3AEY 0} 538d U0 2J5M BM GaJ-UE[ Avd AVANN %IvaL | (vT'9e6'98) |((ve°z1o'OTS) (0£°9£0°68) aul] Woyog MIIA Jieg
Bunng saunypuadxe pauueidun Ales ay) Wouy 3104y ay) 3ved INO [|IM YIMOIF INUSASS 3AIIAY Pue M0IS 01 sanuIuod diysiaquIs Al
asuadxa AY4NN AVINN %LSTT PEPSLLTS | 90°08T'TLTS TLSTY'ESTS saunlpuadx3 ma)A yed
P33030X3UN S1Y3 3W02J3A0 03 sABeM J4els pue se.nypuadxs Juj0Iu0) "pauueidUN Sem Jey) SUOP YIOM |BO1D3[3 IAeY O) PapaaN
BN SIY3 12 1894 I5e) Wody 0OO'ETS 4340 i} quund o) sanuiiues diusisquiay Avd Avd %6b°L 0Z'818°0TS$ | ZTLIT'SSTS ZO'6YEPYTS ANUBATY MBIA Hied
*as5uadxa uj Avd PUB 3NUSABI U AV4NN Ing au) wonog|  3a8png ug AVINN %¥6'9- (€6'9tb5) 8T'T66°SS TT'SEL'9S aur wonog a1 g ig
404 398pNq UQ B4 |[1M SIYI BABYJRE dUl| WOKOG Y3 XIj UE SM JUBPN]S 3UO JO LOIIPPE 3T Y1IM PUB $I5UBAXS |0.3U0D UBD 3
150 P00y pue sinoy Suyyels Buianpal Aq sasuadxe Sulj0Auc) AV3 Avd %09°L- (81'682°65) | 6€72£46'T1TS £8°T92°2LTS sa.nyipusdxd 3|13 g Bt
Anysys umop Janienb Jsily 10§ SUBWI{OIUD ‘PAIIR|102 UG BIUES SBY (000°ES) UOLING PaYIR|I0ILN AVANN AVANN %L5L- | (Tv9eL’ss) | £5°€96'811S 86'669'8Z1S anuasay s 3 219
188png uyum Bujuiopiad woy Jewa) uaday ayl daay | 181 UMGUY 5| BUlioU ‘WA SIIly|  398png ug AVd %6E'BS- 55°089'TT$ |(28'2zE’89) (zv°'€00°0Z3) aul woyog J21ua) Juaday
J3liend puodas ay) ui paiajdwiod aq [|m Jalenb 1s1y 10} pauued sasegaund pue spajod Buping| 198png up Avd %LT79%- | (86896'L5) | 0L'¥9E'2ZS 89'EEEDES satnyipuadx3 Jajua) Jusday
12248 Fuiop s 2ouepuayie weidoud pue [[am Supwiopiad aJe s|ejual AJjie] SIeaA Juadal ueyl Jay31y si diysisquiain Av4 AV %E6'SE LETIL'ES | €8 TVO'VIS 9Z'0£E0TS NUIAJY JIUT JUd8ay
0| Ppuzieag | Asjun/aej | JeA% Y |en1dY QLA 133png AlA JUNo20Y|

Hoday {epueuly JoLenD IST 6107
DLISIA Yed UIBBPUNA







1ST QUARTER MARKETING CHANNEL HIGHLIGHTS

April 2019 | May 2019 June 2019
Facebook - MPRD
Total Likes 4027 4053 4075
Total Monthly Reach 440,995 462110 437376
Monthly Engagement 77082 71,964 63,255
Total Impressions 3,934,569 3,389271 2978,087

Definitions

rreated. (Unique Users)

Total Likes: Lifetime: The total number of people who have liked your Page. (Unique Users)
Total Followers: A follower sees our posts in their News Feed.

Monthly Reach: 28 Days: The number of people who have seen any content associated with your Page. (Unique Users)
Monthly Engagement: 28 Days: The number of people who engaged with your Page. Engagement includes any click or story

Monthly Impressions: 28 Days: The number of times a post from your page is displayed, whether the post is clicked or not.
People may see multiple impressions of the same post. For example, someone might see a page update in the News Feed
bnce, and then a second time if a friend shares it.

Twitter April 2019 May 2019 June 2019
Impressions 7.9k 7.9K 12.5k
Followers 813 817 824

Top Tweet Job Fair ParkView Spring Break Deal | Softball Leagues
Instagram April 2019 Febh 2019 Mar 2019
Followers 1028 1054 1089
Website Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019
Number of Sessions 91k 6.6k 8.1k
Number of Users 5.6K 4.3k 5.4k

% Visits-Returning Visitor 39% 33% 32%

% Visits-Unique Visitor 61% 67% 68%

Page Views 21,513 17,210 21,592
Most Visited Page Home Home Home

2nd Most Visited Page Park View Park View Park View
3rd Most Visited Page indoor Pool Indoor Pool Indaor Pool

% mabile v. desktop v. tablet

51.9% mobile, 42% desktop
6.1% tablet

49% mobile, 45% desktop

6% tablet

51% mobile,44% desktop
5% tablet




Digital Online Brochure

Views Subscribers

Winter/Spring 2018/2019 3520 824
Constant Contact e-newsletters

Jan Feb Mar
Total Subscribers 11,489 11,495 11,579
Subscribed through Activenet 2 0 145
Permissions
Subscribed through website 4 2 9
Subscribed by Text 1
Total monthly Subscribes 6 3 154
Total monthly Unsubscribes 12 18 10
Constant Contact e-newsletters

Industry Industry

Average: Average: How viewed

16.4% 6.9%

Topic Date Open Rate Click Rate Unsubscribe* | Desktop Mobile
January Newseltter 1/1/19 30% 23% 7 42% 58%
Go Mundelein Walk 1/2/19 33% 4% 4 46% 54%
Organic Gardening 1/16/19 42% 6% - 46% 54%
Gentle Yoga 1/19/19 40% 3% 1 44% 56%
February Newsletter 2/1/19 29% 18% 5 42% 58%
Go Mundelein Walk 2/8/19 37% 2% 0 43 57
Learning Center 2/16/19 23% 5% 0 39% 61%
Organic Gardening 2/22/19 22% 4% 10 46% 54%
Park View Spring Break 2/25/19 30% 4% 8 50% 50%
March Newsletter 3/1/19 23% 13% 4 44% 56%
Softball 3/7/19 3% 7% 0] 53% 47%
Go Mundelein Walk 3/1/19 54% 24% 0 83% 17%




RESOLUTION 2019-017

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING THE LEGALIZATION OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF MARIJUANA

WHEREAS, the possession and use of marijuana is illegal in the United States under federal
law, but a few states have permitted the recreational use of marijuana for non-medical purposes;
and

WHEREAS, there is legitimate concern about the potential increase in cases of “Driving Under
the Influence” with many police departments expressing concern that there is not yet a reliable
and accurate way to measure the impairment of a driver who may have consumed marijuana;

WHEREAS, several other states, including Colorado, have recently legalized the recreational
use of marijuana and are beginning to record data related to this change in policy; such data will
illustrate both the benefits and possible detrimental effects of legalization, whether related to
health, public safety, the effects on childien, or any number of other issues;

WHEREAS, the social costs appear to far outweigh any short-term revenue gains from
legalization of recreational marijuana; NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the
President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Vernon Hills, Lake County, Illinois, that:

The Village of Vernon Hills has concerns on any policy and program initiatives to
legalize the recreational use of marijuana for non-medical purposes by adults, because of the
social impact, the short-term and long-term risks for children and adolescents, in terms of their
health and future intellectual potential; and for the general well-being of youth and the -
community.

In the event that the legislature decides to pursue expansion of marijuana usage in
Hlinois, we urge lawmakers to slow the process of legalizing recreational marijuana in llinois, so
that lawmakets, stakeholders, and experts alike have the chance to consider the societal impact of
legalization and examine all of the data from other states that have passed similar legislation.
Lawmakers should not rush irresponsible legislation purely for perceived short term tax revenues
without considering data regarding social costs and should consider the health and safety of
Illinoisans as their first priority when considering the question of legalization;

Municipalities must be guaranteed the right to retain local authority to regulate the
distribution of cannabis in their communities to ensure proper compliance with all local and state
rules. Cannabis distribution should follow the long-established-liquor licensing model, where the
Illinois Liquor Commission issues state licenses and each municipality has licensing authority
and the ability to oversee and swiftly address violations.

Municipalities must retain the right of control over zoning and siting of cannabis
distribution locations. '

Home cultivation without local oversight is probl_ématic, therefore the Village of Vernon
Hills opposes home cultivation. If allowed, at a minimum, any legislation must include a process

Resolution 2019-017
Page 1 of 2




requiring home cuitivators to register with local authorities and provide permission to access
cultivation sites in order to monitor compliance,

Legalization should not be considered until a standardized method of determining the
potency of edibles can be established to reliably inform and protect consumers of edible cannabis
products;

Recreational cannabis legislation must address impaired driving standards and
enforcement including observational standards permitting local authorities to establish prima
facie cases of impaired driving.

Municipal law enforcement agencies must be provided the necessary funding to both
fully train their patrol officers for this new environment (such as the Intensive Drug Recognition
Expert training program) and purchase and necessary equipment (such as cannabis impairment
detection testing devices that may be authorized for future use in Illinois). Funding for law
enforcement is required even if the municipality does not have a cannabis distribution
facility.

Adopted by roll call vote as follows:

AYES: 6 — Brown, Schultz, Marquardt, Koch Oppenheim, Takaoka
NAYES: 0 - None

ABSTAIN: 1 - Byrne

ABSENT: 0 - None

PASSED: '05/07/2019
APPROVED: 05/07/2019
ATTEST: 05/07/2019

M%@M

Rogelpl Byrne
Village President

Resolution 2019-017
Page 2 of 2




R

Managing Risks, Promoting Wellness
Mundelein Park & Recreation District

May 2019

Last year, PDRMA delivered on its commitment to the agency’s cornerstones and risk
management and wellness best practices. More importantly, we recognized our
obligation to make wise choices, since each decision ultimately impacted individuals,
from member employees to patrons and taxpayers.

Throughout 2018, we pursued many avenues to help members keep patrons safe,
provide staff with competitively priced, quality health care and expand and improve
member resources.

Please share this letter and our annual report — available online and as a hard copy upon
request — with your management staff and agency board members.

Risk Management Services

PDRMA's Risk Managemerit Consultants offer expert guidance to help your agency
prevent losses and provide a safe environment for patrons of every age to enjoy. Their
expertise is on-site, in-depth and provided at no extra cost to PDRMA members.

While it is impossible to measure the savings associated with avoiding or minimizing
losses, it is undoubtedly significant. Your agency was actively involved in preventing
loss through the Loss Control Review (LCR) and your agency’s most recent LCR
score was: 97.80%

In addition, your agency has been awarded PDRMA's highest honor for achievement in
loss control — Accreditation.

Over the past two years, we awarded your agency $3000 in total cash incentives in
recoghition of your loss control efforts.

Education and Training

While other organizations offer generalized training programs, PDRMA provides
members with a broad range of hands-on and online industry-tailored educational
programs that help members manage risks and promote wellness for employees and
patrons alike.

A total of 26 of your agency’s staff participated in 59 PDRMA education and
training offerings in the past two years.

2033 Burington Avenue e Lisle, IL 60532-1646 e Phone: 630-769-0332 e Fax: 630-769-0449



Managing Risks, Promoting Wellness
Mundelein Park & Recreation District

Legal Consultation

Members rely on advice and practical solutions provided by our in-house counsel to
help them avoid costly legal problems. In 2018, PDRMA’s counsel offered expert
guidance at no additional cost to members through email, our Human Resource and
Employment Liability Program (HELP) and nearly 735 HELPIline calls.

Number of calls your staff made to the HELPline in the past two years: 14

Promoting Wellness

Health Program members continued to pursue the PATH (Positive Activities Toward
Health) participation goal of 75-percent of eligible employees, falling just shy of it in 2018.

Your agency’s participation rate of eligible employees last year:
64.71%

Filling out a Health Assessment questionnaire and attending a biometric screening event
(or submitting biometric results via a Physician Tracking Form) helps PATH recommend
the most appropriate activities, workshops, coaching support and challenges to keep
participants engaged and active throughout the year. Employees earned points for
completing activities up to an annual maximum of 400, which translates to equivalent
incentive dollars at the end of the program year.

Rate Stabilization

Year after year, PDRMA'’s philosophy of focusing on long-term sustainability and
financial stability provides members with a variety of ways to successfully manage risks
and promote wellness within the framework of stable rates. In 2017 and 2018, PDRMA
lowered Property/Casualty Program members’ total contributions by $4.60 million,
combined, through use of the rate stabilization fund.

Amount of rate stabilization used on your agency’s behalf in the past two years:
$40,515.00

Although the total value of managing your risks and promoting wellness is impossible to
fully quantify, one thing is certain: The strength of PDRMA membership, combined
with our innovative and industry-specific offerings, creates a bottom line that
goes beyond just a number to help you effectively manage risks and promote
wellness for your agency, employees and patrons.



